

## Materials Procedures (MP) Committee Meeting

April 8, 2021

Present: Erica Henson, Dan Brayack, CAWV, Andy Martin, Shawn Smith, Kelly Chapman, Steve Boggs, Charlie Ramsey, Andrew Thaxton, Chad Miller, Donald McNutt, Phil Brown, Jonathan, Matthew Daly, Paul Farley, Amber Mellinger, cmccabe, Jimmy Pritt, Kimberly Hoover, Ted Whitmore, Bill Murray, Vince Allison, Adam Gillispie, Martin Dougherty, Ron Stanevich, 18146525121

### 106.03.50

- Phil Brown wants to hold off on voting on this one because after speaking with Todd Rumbaugh and Ron Stanevich, they want to change the practicals from being virtual to being in-person.
- Dan received no email comments on this one.
- Matt Daly noticed a few typos.
- Matt Daly asked about 12. Concrete Certification: he wondered about clarification on this; no practical? Andrew Thaxton agreed with Dan's assessment that the inspector would only need to oversee others completing it. Discussion followed; Dan made a note to follow up on it.
- Chad Miller mentioned that from the contractor's side of things that, it's similar to the asphalt field tech/asphalt plant tech: the roles are similar between the two but can also be very different. It is two branches of functionality.
- Vince suggested adding references throughout the MP to provide more information.
- Daly: Section 14, 3<sup>rd</sup> paragraph: wanted clarification that MCST is okay with someone taking the exam again (after failing) after twelve months without taking the class. Dan responded yes.
- Daly wondered about Section 17, I.A. Proficiency Testing, which was a placeholder indicating more information would be added later. Dan said that they would get with him to discuss further, then removed it after consulting with Daly and Phil Brown.
- Daly brought up the section on revocation of certification – cheating on certification exams or performance evaluations and wondered what performance evaluations were. Vince said it was probably practicals. After discussion, Dan changed it to “re-certification exams.”

### 601.03.50

- This MP required only an editorial change: in 4.2.9.1, no longer using the word and replacing it with “supplementary” as changed in other MPs.

Vote:

Bill Murray: Yes

Andrew Thaxton: Yes

Shawn Smith: Yes

Ted Whitmore: Yes

707.04.10

- Michael Perrow not on the call; Dan received no comments.

Vote:

Bill Murray: Yes

Andrew Thaxton: Yes

Shawn Smith: Yes

Ted Whitmore: Yes

711.03.23

- The change on this one was made on the attachment, an Excel file. The change added "or/and Lithium Nitrate Admixture" in 3 places on the Excel spreadsheet. Voting will take place next meeting.

607.02.01

- Neither Jesse Sizemore nor Joe Hall were on the call.
- Martin Dougherty briefly discussed some of the changes/reformatting that Joe had suggested, including 4.1.3.
- This is not up for vote today.